



Anton N.

Business Analyst



Professional summary

Business Analyst with 5+ years of experience in IT sphere. Has good knowledge of project life cycle principles, management process and successful hands-on experience in workflow analysis, as well as in business process reengineering. Deals with the most challenging Customer requests, which involve process flow modeling.

Education

Minsk Institute of Management. Qualification awarded: Master's Degree in Economics and Enterprise Management.

Industries

Information Services, Service Sector, Technology, Sales & Marketing, FinTech, Travel

Technologies and tools

- UML, BPMN
- Jira, Confluence, Miro
- Axure RP, Balsamiq, Figma, Realtime Board, Power BI
- Draw.io, InVision
- Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator, Adobe XD, Adobe Experience Design
- Scrum / Kanban / Agile methodologies

PROJECTS

Information system

Duration: 09.2020 – till now

A web application for patent intelligence. It aggregates worldwide patent information and provides relevant search and analytics for search results. The rich user interface includes watching lists, annotations and recommendations.

Team

10 specialists

Position

Business analyst

Responsibilities

- Requirements elicitation, gathering and analysis
- Organizing and leading the demonstrations
- Creating structured documentation
- Creating story mapping
- Prototyping the future system
- Work according to the methodology SAFe
- Supporting of the backlog for several teams at the same time
- Creating of the user flow diagrams

Technologies and tools

- Azure Dev, Figma, Diagrams.net, MS Excel

Finance management app

Duration: 03.2020 – 08.2020

The company is revolutionizing the way of financial management and accounting. Our specialists were engaged in the development of a mobile application for monitoring bank card transactions. The system includes functions for viewing analytics of card operations, editing settings, etc. The team has integrated a chat with the support service into the application.

Team

7 specialists

Position

Business analyst

Responsibilities

- Requirements elicitation, gathering, and analysis
- Organized brainstorming and workshops
- Created structured documentation
- Created story mapping
- Prototyped the future system
- Created the user flow diagrams

Technologies and tools

- Jira, Confluence, Miro, Figma, MS Excel

Analytic system

Duration: 09.2019 – 02.2020

A project for a consulting firm specializing in the introduction and support of business intelligence and analytics solutions. The main aim is to provide Customers with data driven strategies, approaches and solutions in the digital age.

Team

5 specialists

Position

Business analyst

Responsibilities

- Worked with data analysis
- Supported the project team
- Improved methods for internal dashboards
- Gathered data errors

Technologies and tools

- Jira, Confluence, Tableau, Figma, MS Excel

App for ordering food

Duration: 02.2019 – 09.2019

Creating a project for one of the world's largest catering and service companies. The company plans to organize a food supply for employees, in large volumes and daily. The application has different possibilities such as creating orders, making online payments, canceling orders.

Team

6 specialists

Position

Business analyst

Responsibilities

- Requirements elicitation, gathering and analysis
- Organized workshops
- Created structured documentation
- Created story mapping
- Prototyped the future system

Technologies and tools

- Jira, Confluence, Miro, Figma, MS Excel

Information Services

Duration: 07.2018 – 02.2019

An app for a a US-based multinational company with offices in the United States, Ukraine and Georgia. The company provides a full range of services related to software product development.

Team

12 specialists

Position

Business Analyst

Responsibilities

- Planned the requirements management process
- Managed requirements and communication
- Requirements elicitation, gathering and analysis
- Preparation for the estimation
- Functional decomposition
- Provided product quality control

Technologies and tools

- Jira, Confluence, Power BI, Figma, MS Excel

Management system

Duration: 10.2017 – 06.2018

A company is an advisory and investment firm. It specializes in consulting, litigation, realtor, restructuring and investment services. A project is associated with the organization of collective actions against large companies. This is a unique project that will automate data collection, reduce costs and increase profits.

Team

12 specialists

Position

Business Analyst

Responsibilities

- Communication with the Customer
- Requirements elicitation, gathering and analysis
- Preparation for the estimation
- Functional decomposition

Technologies and tools

- Jira, Figma, Confluence, MS Excel

App for advertising company

Duration: 01.2017 – 09.2017

Application for a large company working in the field of advertising, targeting and promotion of brands. It provides breakthrough big data capabilities based on search engines, e-commerce, and web consumer behavior helping clients to unlock their business growth.

Team

13 specialists

Position

Business analyst

Responsibilities

- Reorganized the business processes
- Communication with the Customer
- Requirements elicitation, gathering and analysis
- Analyzed the principal competitors' applications and solutions

Technologies and tools

- Jira, Figma, Confluence, MS Excel

App for a software company

Duration: 03.2016 – 12.2016

App for the largest and the most influential association of software development companies in Russia. By combining the efforts of various development companies, it can offer the widest range of technologies and solutions in the field of IT.

Team

8 specialists

Position

Business Analyst

Responsibilities

- Reorganization of business processes
- Communication with the Customer
- Requirements elicitation, gathering and analysis
- Competitive analysis of the principal competitors' applications and solutions

Technologies and tools

- Jira, Confluence, Axure RP, MS Excel

Applied Software Sciences

Duration: 09.2015 – 02.2016

It is a platform that allows traders to make consistent profit in the Financial Markets. The primary target audience is traders of new and medium level trading in the global financial markets. Advanced traders are the secondary target audience. Therefore, users of the system represent a mix of retail and professional traders, quant researchers and small hedge funds.

Team

3 specialists

Position

Business analyst

Responsibilities

- Created new design
- Interaction with stakeholders
- Wrote requirements for the team
- Provided the product quality control

Technologies and tools

- Jira, Adobe Photoshop, Draw.io

Training system

Duration: 03.2015 – 08.2015

An intelligent business management software designed specifically for aviation training centers. This is a smart tool designed to organize the entire training system, manage most of your day-to-day issues in one environment.

It is an information technology company with a team of in-house developers, aviation pioneers, strategic thinkers and innovators who are passionate about new technological solutions developed for aviation training centers.

Team

12 specialists

Position

Business Analyst

Responsibilities

- Interaction with stakeholders
- Wrote documentation
- Identified requirements
- Prototyping
- Wrote requirements in user story format
- Created tasks for the team

Technologies and tools

- Jira, Confluence, Adobe Photoshop, MS Excel